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From: Susan Crichton[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDI BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPI ENTS_CN=SUSAN+20CRICHTONC5FA6431-DC28-49AB-8FOF-
BE4237A4AD4F@C72A47. ingest. local] 

Sent: Mon 12/03/2012 4:45:33 PM (UTC) 

To: Alice Perkins GRO 

Cc: Glenda C 
Hansen[. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO ; Alwen 
Lyons_._._._._._._._._._._._

Subject: RE: Briefing paper for James Arbuthnot meeting 

Attachment: SEC Revised briefing note on Horizon litigation.doc 

Sorry ® now with the attachment. 

• •r 

Telephone. _ GRO_._._._._._._., 

From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: 12 March 2012 16:44 
To: 'Alice Perkins' 
Cc: Glenda C Hansen; Alwen Lyons 
Subject: Briefing paper for James Arbuthnot meeting 

Alice 

Here is a briefing paper for your meeting with James Arbuthnot, we have some time to discuss tomorrow afternoon so 
can pick up any queries then. 

Susan 

Susan Crichton 
Legal and Compliance Director 
Post Office Limited 
148 Old Street 
London 
EC1V 9HQ 

Telephone; GRO 
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